You don't often get email from hamish.jackson@essex.gov.uk. Learn why this is important

Hi Natalie,

| agree that | have referred to a different application, but the content of the report is still applicable.
Therefore, please see updated comments to be included on the website!

Apologies for any confusion!
Regards,
Hamish

Hamish Jackson ACIEEM BSc (Hons)
Senior Ecological Consultant at

telephone: 03330 320980 mobile: 07740901139

email: hamish.jackson@essex.gov.uk / PlaceServicesEcology@essex.gov.uk
web: www.placeservices.co.uk

linkedin: www.Linkedin.com/in/hamishjackson/

Pronouns: He / Him

L=

From: Natalie Meakin <Natalie.Meakin@rochford.gov.uk>

Sent: 09 January 2024 09:57

To: Hamish Jackson - Senior Ecological Consultant <Hamish.Jackson@essex.gov.uk>
Cc: Elise Davis <Elise.Davis@Rochford.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: Planning consultation; 23/00776/FUL

CAUTION: This is an external email.

Hi Hamish,

Thanks for your email the attachment relates to a different application, 23/00569/0UT, did you mean to
send that?

Kind Regards

Natalie Meakin

Technical Officer

Planning & Building Control
Rochford District Council
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www.rochford.gov.uk

Please note: | do not work on Fridays

From: Hamish Jackson - Senior Ecological Consultant <Hamish.Jackson@essex.gov.uk>
Sent: Monday, January 8, 2024 4:43 PM

To: Elise Davis <Elise.Davis@Rochford.gov.uk>

Cc: Natalie Meakin <Natalie.Meakin@rochford.gov.uk>; planning applications
<planning.applications@Rochford.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Planning consultation; 23/00776/FUL

Some people who received this message don't often get email from hamish.jackson@essex.gov.uk. Learn why this is
important

Hi Elise,

Please see the attached ecological comments to be uploaded for the above application.
Kind regards,
Hamish

Hamish Jackson ACIEEM BSc (Hons)
Senior Ecological Consultant at Place Services

telephone: 03330 320980 mobile: 07740901139

email: hamish.jackson@essex.gov.uk / PlaceServicesEcology@essex.gov.uk
web: www.placeservices.co.uk

linkedin: www.Linkedin.com/in/hamishjackson/

Pronouns: He / Him

L=

From: Natalie Meakin <Natalie.Meakin@rochford.gov.uk>

Sent: 14 December 2023 10:31

To: Place Services Ecology <PlaceServicesEcology@essex.gov.uk>
Subject: Planning consultation; 23/00776/FUL

CAUTION: This is an external email.

Please see attached letter.
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Kind Regards

Natalie Meakin

Technical Officer

Planning & Building Control
Rochford District Council
www.rochford.gov.uk

Please note: | do not work on Fridays

Find out more about cost of living support | Brentwood Council
Find out more about cost of living support | Rochford Council

Brentwood Borough Council and Rochford District Council. This email (including any attachments) is
intended only for the recipient(s) named above. It may contain restricted or privileged information and
should not be read, copied or otherwise used by any other person unless express permission is given. If
you are not a named recipient, please contact the sender and delete the email from the system. It is the
recipient's responsibility to ensure that appropriate measures are in place to check for software viruses.

We will use your information to provide the service requested. We may share your personal data
between our services and with partner organisations, such as other local authorities, strategic
partnerships, government bodies and the Police. We will do so when it is of benefit to you, or
required by law, or to prevent or detect fraud. To find out more, go to
www.brentwood.gov.uk/privacy - https://www.rochford.gov.uk/dataprotection
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